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STATE OF OREGON
WELL LOCATION MAP

Printed: May 24, 2022
DISCLAIMER: This map is intended to represent the 
approximate location of the exempt use well provided
by the land owner. It is not intended to be construed 
as survey accurate in any manner.

LOCATION OF WELL Well Label: L143577
Well Log: MARI 70279

This map is supplemental to the WATER SUPPLY WELL REPORT

Latitude: 45.20083300
Longitude: -122.950997

Datum: WGS84

Township/Range/Section/Quarter-Quarter Section:

5009 DAVIDSON RD NE

WM 4S 2W 29 NENE
Address of Well:

Revised: 5009 DAVIDSON RD NE, ST PAUL

Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer St NE, Salem OR 97301

(503)986-0900
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ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD


From: Eric Schneider <eric@schneiderwater.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:13 AM
To: ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD
Subject: E-Filed Well Log: Duplicate Tag
Attachments: 0116_001.pdf


Enclosed is the copy of the well log that we signed and sent in Nov.  I am not sure if it was lost in the mail but we failed 
to double check that it was received.  We have already switched to the online well log so that should take care of this 
issue.   Please let me know if I need to enter it in the online system. 


Thank you, 


Eric Schneider 
Schneider Water Services 
Ph. 503‐633‐2666 
Cell 503‐789‐2924 
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